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From: s22
To: 522 Document 1
Subject: FW: MS20 -900091 [OFFICIAL}
Date: Friday, 4 September 2020 10:29:35

Attachments: MS20-900091 001 EPBC ACT CONGESTION BUSTING- PERFORMANCE REPORT QUARTER _declassified.docx
MS20-900091 003 Attachment B - EPBC Act Combined Major Projects_declassified.docx
S22 - out of scope - irrelevant material

The original information has been declassified following public release and announcement of the
major projects.

From: Croker , Michelle (Protected)
Sent: Thursday, 6 August 2020 5:50 PM

To:S22 @protected.environment.gov.au>
Subject: FW: MS20 -900091 [SEC=0FFICIAL]
From:S22 (Protected)

Sent: Thursday, 23 July 2020 3:51 PM
To: Domitrovic, Kristy (Protected)
Cc: Croker, Michelle (Protected) ; O'connor-Cox, Declan (Protected) ; Videroni, Christopher
(Protected) ; 'kylie.calhoun@protected.awe.gov.au'
Subject: MS20 -900091 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi Kristy,
As discussed with Michelle, please find attached information brief on the EPBC Act congestion
busting performance report and Major Project updates.
Thanks,
S22
S22
Director | S22 |
Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment
Environment Approvals Division
John Gorton Building King Edward Terrace Parkes ACT 2600

GPO Box 787 Canberra ACT 2601 Australia
s22 @protected.awe.gov.au
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DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, WATER AND THE ENVIRONMENT

OFFICIAL

To: Minister for the Environment (For Information)

FOI 200713
Document 2

MS20-900091

EPBC ACT CONGESTION BUSTING: PERFORMANCE REPORT QUARTER 2 2020

Recommendation:

Minister:

Comments:

1. That you note the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act
Congestion Busting Quarterly Performance Report for April to June 2020,
the change in methodology for reporting statistics and the update on Major Projects.

Noted / Please discuss

Date:

Clearing Officer:

Michelle Croker

A/g First Assistant

Ph: 6274 9031

Cox

Sent:23/07/20 Secretary, Environment | Mob: 822
Approvals Division
Contact Officer: Declan O’Connor- | A/g Assistant Secretary, | Ph: 6274 2969

Environment Approvals
Division

Mob: §22 1
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OFFICIAL

Attachments

A: EPBC Coniestion Bustini: Performance Report Quarter 2 2020

OFFICIAL
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ATTACHMENT A

EPBC CONGESTION BUSTING: PERFORMANCE REPORT QUARTER 2 2020
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MAJOR PROJECTS STATUS: © on track to meet timeframes some risk of not meeting timeframes @ high risk of not meeting timeframes NJ/A not applicable as project is pre-referral v EPBC Act approval decision made

D Project with State regulator D Project with Commonwealth regulator D Project with proponent *Timeframes are point in time and may not reflect changes in investment decisions or other factors. Delays are not necessarily attributable to EPBC Act processes.

Status | Next steps Indicative timeframe* Actions to meet agreed timeframes

s22 - out of scope - irrelevant material

‘ Project

Narrabri Gas Narrabri gas project (EPBC 2014/7376): On 11 June 2020, the NSW Department of Planning, Cth approval decision is expected in second half of The Department is reviewing the NSW Department of Planning, Industry and
Project, NSW Santos o Industry and Environment provided its assessment report to the Independent Planning 2020. Environment assessment report and proposed conditions, to help inform the EPBC
NSW Commission (IPC) for public hearing and final determination. The IPC will conduct a public Act approval decision expected to be considered later this year.

hearing and make its determination within 12 weeks of receiving the assessment report.

s22 - out of scope - iIrrelevant material





